

Hello! My name is Marco

and I'm an Italian post-production specialist.

I mainly deal with digital compositing, keying, rotoscoping, tracking and everything related to image manipulation. My knowledge also extends to motion graphics, video shooting, editing and color correction.

I have worked for commercials, documentaries, video clips and a variety of other media.

EDUCATION

1 st LEVEL ACADEMIC DEGREE IN NEW TECHNOLOGIES OF ART (MULTIMEDIA)

Academy of Fine Arts of Urbino SEPTEMBER 2010 - FEBRUARY 2014 • Thesis in DIGITAL ANIMATION.

HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA IN COMMERCIAL ART AND PHOTOGRAPHY

Art Institute Filiberto Menna, Salerno SEPTEMBER 2008 - JULY 2010

QUALIFICATION IN COMMERCIAL ART AND PHOTOGRAPHY Art Institute Filiberto Menna, Salerno SEPTEMBER 2005 - JULY 2008



PHONE (+39) 327 2210900

EMAIL romanomarco91@gmail.com

WEBSITE www.romanomarco.net

LOCATION Salerno, Italia



Instagram | Linkedin | Facebook | Skype | Vimeo

EXPERIENCE

DIGITAL COMPOSITOR

EDI - Effetti Digitali Italiani (Freelance) MARCH 2022 - PRESENT

- Lidia Poët (Digital compositor) TV Series
- Ipersonnia (Digital compositor) Film
- The hanging sun (Digital compositor) Film
- Il ritorno di Casanova (Digital compositor) Film

DIGITAL COMPOSITOR

Freelance

JANUARY 2021 - PRESENT

- Antarctique aux confins du monde (Digital compositor, motion designer) Documentary
- Cap Fantastic (Motion designer) Documentary
- Un pas après l'autre (Digital compositor, motion designer) Trailer
- Rumur.com (Rotoscope artist) Film
- Unreal Club (Digital compositor, vfx artist) Mobile app video
- Helbiz | GO Carpisa (Digital compositor) TV spot
- Angel Hunter (Roto artist) Short

VFX AND COMPOSITOR ARTIST

Immaginarti S.r.I. MARCH 2014 - OCTOBER 2020

- Mater Lucania (Digital compositor, motion designer, colourist) Web Doc
- Affordable dentures & implants (Motion designer) TV spot
- Hello tomorrow 2019 (Digital compositor) Beckground video
- Bitdrome (Digital compositor) Web spot
- Boxmistral (Digital compositor, motion designer, colourist) Web spot
- Hello tomorrow 2017 (Digital compositor) Beckground video
- Acqualete Letemoji (Digital compositor) TV spot
- Ghostover (Digital compositor, motion designer) Adv mobile
- Il Meteo.it (Digital compositor) Beckground app
- Sea is my Country (Digital compositor) Web Doc



Hello! My name is Marco

and I'm an Italian post-production specialist.

I mainly deal with digital compositing, keying, rotoscoping, tracking and everything related to image manipulation. My knowledge also extends to motion graphics, video shooting, editing and color correction.

I have worked for commercials, documentaries, video clips and a variety of other media.

EDUCATION

1 st LEVEL ACADEMIC DEGREE IN NEW TECHNOLOGIES OF ART (MULTIMEDIA) Academy of Fine Arts of Urbino

SEPTEMBER 2010 - FEBRUARY 2014 • Thesis in DIGITAL ANIMATION.

HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA IN COMMERCIAL ART AND PHOTOGRAPHY Art Institute Filiberto Menna, Salerno SEPTEMBER 2008 - JULY 2010

QUALIFICATION IN COMMERCIAL ART AND PHOTOGRAPHY Art Institute Filiberto Menna, Salerno SEPTEMBER 2005 - JULY 2008

CONTACT

PHONE (+39) 327 2210900

EMAIL romanomarco91@gmail.com

WEBSITE www.romanomarco.net

LOCATION Salerno, Italia



Instagram | Linkedin | Facebook | Skype | Vimeo

SKILLS

- Compositing 2D and 3D elements
- CG Multi-Pass Compositing
- 3D Projection
- Tracking 2D and 3D
- Paint / Roto
- Clean Plates
- Compositing 2.5 and Relight
- Good eye for composition
- Ability to remain calm under pressure
- Excellent organizational skills

SOFTWARE

MAIN SOFTWARE

NukeX | After Effects | Photoshop | Mocha Pro | SynthEyes

SECONDARY SOFTWARE
Premiere Pro | Illustrator | InDesign | Davinci Resolve